| am requesting US Postal Inspection Service conduct full investigation for law enforcement actions
against Cyndi Chaney, Assistant; Brian Renfroe, President; Paul Barner, EVP; and Nicole Rhine,
Secretary-Treasurer; et. al. at National Association of Letter Carriers (NALC) headquarters for
violations of federal statute 18 U.S. Code 8§ 1701 -Obstruction of mails generally, also
“Prohibition against fraud or false statements in a government matter (18 U.S.C. 1001)” and

violation of USPS ELM 667 Service Matters, 667.17 Obstructing the Mail which states: Title 18 U.S.C.
§ 1701 provides penalties for persons who knowingly and willfully obstruct or retard the mail. Proof of
Label 11-B forms with checked boxes of SIGNATURE REQUIRED for tracking EL015074906US,
ER199861235US, and ER199861244US. Reference USPS Service Requests 78426227, 78188425,
78188425, 78374643, 78284463, 78284606, 78374560, 78284508, 78284650. Pattern of tampering,
obstruction, fraud, collusion for NALC headquarters’ mail.
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Report Other

From MailTheft@uspis.gov <MailTheft@uspis.gov>

Date Fri 6/6/2025 1:08 AM

To darin_nalls@outlook.com <darin_nalls@outlook.com>
Cc  MailTheft@uspis.gov <MailTheft@uspis.gov>

Thank you for completing this form. The information you provided has been entered into the US
Postal Inspection Service's national complaint system. This is the confirmation email.

Your Reference number is: 38075682

Complaints alleging mail tampering or theft by the public may be investigated as federal offenses
within the jurisdiction of the US Postal Inspection Service. Please note that the US Postal Inspection
Service will only contact you if further information is needed to proceed with your case.

We encourage you to also report this incident to your local law enforcement agency if you have not
done so already. Depending on the specific circumstances of your complaint, the theft may be
investigated by local law enforcement. These agencies play a critical investigative role and often work
closely with US Postal Inspection Service and other law enforcement partners. In some jurisdictions,
state and local law enforcement can take action based on local laws unavailable to federal law
enforcement officials.

Additionally, please be aware of important resources that may help you protect yourself from mail
theft and identity theft. Below are a few links that provide valuable information on mail theft

prevention, identity theft resources, and the measures the Postal Service is taking to secure your mail:

Mail Theft Prevention Tips: https://www.uspis.gov/tips-prevention/mail-theft

e Learn practical steps to safeguard your mail and reduce the risk of theft.

Identity Theft Resources: https://www.identitytheft.gov/

¢ Access information on how to protect yourself from identity theft and what to do if your identity
has been compromised.

Mail Protection and Project Safe Delivery: https://www.uspis.gov/project-safe-delivery.

» Explore what the Postal Service is doing to ensure your mail remains secure and protect its
employees.

Your information will be used to support investigations of criminal, civil, or administrative matters.
Collection is authorized by 39 U.S.C. 401 and 404; and 18 U.S.C. 3061. Providing the information is
wvoluntary, but if not provided, we may be unable to investigate your complaint. We may disclose your
information as follows: in relevant legal proceedings; to law enforcement when the U.S. Postal Service

https:/foutlook.live.com/mail/0finbox/id/AAKALGAAAAAAHY QDEapmEc2byACqAC%2FEWg0AM%2BMdZuAq90i1rDVSHZAJIQAIS %2BdrbgAA 112
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(USPS) or requesting agency becomes aware of a violation of law; to a congressional office at your
request; to entities or individuals under contract with USPS (service providers); to entities authorized to
perform audits; to labor organizations as required by law; to federal, state, local or foreign government
agencies regarding personnel matters; to the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission; to the
Merit Systems Protection Board or Office of Special Counsel; to the public, news media, trade
associations, or organized groups for USPS public interest purposes; to a federal, state, local or foreign
prison, probation, parole, or pardon authority or to any other agency involved with the maintenance,
transportation, or release of a person held in custody; and to a foreign country to the extent necessary
to assist such country in apprehending or returning a fugitive to its jurisdiction.

For information regarding our privacy policies visit USPIS Privacy Policy

Quick Links

To learn more about Informed Delivery click the following link: Informed Delivery by USPS

To replace a stolen United States Postal Service money order click on the following link: USPS
Money Order

Please Do Not REPLY To this email
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Build Date: 2025-0418113:08:4/.6947

Let's Get Started

1 would like to report *

v Mail Theft/Stolen Package v

How long has it been since this mail piece was expected to be delivered? *

39 Day(s) <

Are you responding to a letter you received from the United States Postal Inspection
Service? *

Yes No

Are you responding to communication from the United States Postal Service? (if you did
not submit a complaint on USPS.COM, select "No") *

Yes No

Please provide the Service Request Number

#

78426227

Have you already reached out to us about this same issue before? If yes, we can take
another look. If not, please proceed to give us a bit more information. *

Yes No

NEXT >



% UNITED STATES POSTAL
INSPECTION SERVICE

Let's Get Started Your Contact
Information

Sender/Recipient

INCIDENT REPORT

4

Mail Piece
Details

Build Date: 2025-04-18713:08:47 6047

5 6
Mail Piece Attachment
Content

Are you the sender or the intended recipient of the mail piece? *

Sender Recipient
Sender *
First Name * M.L Last Name *
Darin L Nalls
Company Name
Country * Sender Phone Sender Email
" UNITED STATES v (919)400-3..

Number and Street Address *

P.O. Box 20301

City *
Raleigh

cipient *

Re

Apt/suitef/Other

State *

v North Carolina

darin_nalls@outlook....

ZIP Code *

v 27619

First Name

Cyndi

Company Name

Country

" UNITED STATES

« BACK

Chaney

National Association of Letter Carriers (NALC)

Recipient Phone

v (202)393-4..

¢ START OVER

Last Name

Recipient Email

chaney@nalc.org

NEXT >



| Number and Street Address *

100 INDIANA AVENUE NW
City *

WASHINGTON

Apt/suite/Other

State *

v District of Columbia v

ZIP Code *

20001-2144
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Build Date: 2025-04-18T13.08:47 8947

5 6
Let's Get Started Your Contact Sender/Recipient Mail Piece Mail Piece Attachment
Information Details Content
Date Mailed * Time Mailed *
& |
04/25/2025 (3 | | V' Morning: 600 AM ... ~
USPS Tracking Number | | '
ELO15074906US

USPS Service Type Used *

v Priority Express -
What type of mailing location was used? * Please specify *

v’ Other ~  Business - front desk - reception area

Street Address or Intersection where it was mailed  Apt/Suite/Other
from

112 E. Persimmon Street

City State ZIP Code *

Youngsville v North Carolina ad 27596

« BACK ¢ START OVER NEXT 3
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2 AR\ UNITED STATES POSTAL
(=) RaTED STarEs Foe INCIDENT REPORT
6
Let's Get Started Your Contact Sender/Recipient Mail Piece Mail Piece Attachment
Information Details Content

** |f you selected the wrong loss type, please select "Yes" to "Do you have other loss content to report?”

and then click "Remove" to delete the initial entry

Personal Identifying Document *

- SR et L AT T RS . s T |

Document Type
v Other ki

Specify Other Document Type *

04-25-2025 Article 10 charges and exhibits agai...

Document Number

Issued By *

Darin Nalls Sr.

Issued Date

04/25/2025
Expiration Date
i
Have you been notified your Personal identifying Information was used fraudulently or
was compromised?
Yes - Please provide supporting documents in the No
Attachment section

Do you have other loss content to report?

Yes | No

« BACK ¢) START OVER NEXT
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Build Date: 2025-04-18113:08:47 6947

4

Let's Get Started Your Contact Information Complaint Details Attachment

Date of Incident Approximate time of incident

04/28/2025 o v/ Afternoon: 12:00 P... ~

Provide a detailed description of what happened *

I am requesting US Postal Inspection Service conduct full investigation for law enforcement
actions against Cyndi Chaney, Assistant; Brian Renfroe, President; Paul Barner, EVP; and
Nicole Rhine, Secretary-Treasurer; et. al. at National Association of Letter Carriers (NALC)
headquarters for violations of federal statute 18 U.S. Code § 1701 —Obstruction of mails
generally, also "Prohibition against fraud or false statements in a government matter (18
U.S.C. 1001)" and violation of USPS ELM 667 Service Matters, 667.17 Obstructing the Mail
which states: Title 18 U.S.C. § 1701 provides penalties for persons who knowingly and
willfully obstruct or retard the mail. Proof of Label 11-B forms with checked boxes of
SIGNATURE REQUIRED for tracking ELO15074906US, ER199861235US, and ER199861244US.

¢« BACK (¢ START OVER NEXT >
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Build Date: 2025-04-18T13.:08:47.6947

Thank you for completing this form. The information you provided will be entered
into the US Postal Inspection Service's national complaint system. A confirmation
email containing your reference number will be sent to you via email if you
provided an email address with your submission.

Complaints alleging mail tampering or theft by the public may be investigated as
federal offenses within the jurisdiction of the US Postal Inspection Service. Please
note that the US Postal Inspection Service will only contact you if further
information is needed to proceed with your case.

We encourage you to also report this incident to your local law enforcement
agency if you have not done so already. Depending on the specific circumstances
of your complaint, the theft may be investigated by local law enforcement. These
agencies play a critical investigative role and often work closely with US Postal
Inspection Service and other law enforcement partners. In some jurisdictions,
state and local law enforcement can take action based on local laws unavailable
to federal law enforcement officials.

Additionally, please be aware of important resources that may help you protect
yourself from mail theft and identity theft. Below are a few links that provide
valuable information on mail theft prevention, identity theft resources, and the
measures the Postal Service is taking to secure your mail:

Mail Theft Prevention Tips: https://www.uspis.gov/tips-prevention/mail-theft
e Learn practical steps to safeguard your mail and reduce the risk of theft.

Identity Theft Resources: https://www.identitytheft.gov/
e Access information on how to protect yourself from identity theft and what to
do if your identity has been compromised.

Mail Protection and Project Safe Delivery: https://www.uspis.gov/project-safe-
delivery

o Explore what the Postal Service is doing to ensure your mail remains secure
and protect its employees.

Your information will be used to support investigations of criminal, civil, or
administrative matters. Collection is authorized by 39 U.S.C. 401 and 404; and 18
U.S.C. 3061. Providing the information is voluntary, but if not provided, we may be



unable to investigate your rrimnlaint Wa miaw dicslazaunfy jhnvinating o
follows: in relevant legal p wi

Service (USPS) or requesting agency becomes aware of a violation of law; to a
congressional office at your request; to entities or individuals under contract with
USPS (service providers); to entities authorized to perform audits; to labor
organizations as required by law; to federal, state, local or foreign government
agencies regarding personnel matters; to the Equal Employment Opportunity
Commission; to the Merit Systems Protection Board or Office of Special Counsel,
to the public, news media, trade associations, or organized groups for USPS public
interest purposes; to a federal, state, local or foreign prison, probation, parole, or
pardon authority or to any other agency involved with the maintenance,
transportation, or release of a person held in custody; and to a foreign country to
the extent necessary to assist such country in apprehending or returning a fugitive
to its jurisdiction.

For information regarding our privacy policies visit https://www.uspis.gov/terms-
of-service#privacy-policy.

Quick Links
To learn more about Informed Delivery click the following link: Informed Delivery
by USPS

To replace a stolen United States Postal Service money order click on the
following link: USPS Money Order



